Sam Thomas

From: KNECHT Casey <Casey.KNECHT@odot.state.or.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:48 AM

To: Steve Ward

Cc: Sam Thomas; Scott Martin (smconstruction@sendmemail.me); Joey Latkiewicz
(joey@riverbendsalem.com)

Subject: RE: Scott Martin Riverbend Phase |l

Hi Steve,

The street amenities in the slope and utility easement are acceptable to ODOT as long as nothing is permanently
installed. Thanks for reaching out.

Casey Knecht, P.E.
Development Review Coordinator | ODOT Region 2
503-986-5170 | casey.knecht@odot.state.or.us

From: Steve Ward <sward@westech-eng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 5:15 PM

To: KNECHT Casey <Casey.KNECHT@odot.state.or.us>

Cc: Sam Thomas <samt@lenityarchitecture.com>; Scott Martin (smconstruction@sendmemail.me)
<smconstruction@sendmemail.me>; Joey Latkiewicz (joey@riverbendsalem.com) <joey@riverbendsalem.com>
Subject: Scott Martin Riverbend Phase |l

This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests with caution. Be conscious of the information you
share if you respond.

Casey,

Please see the attached. We are working on a new project off of Wallace Road. We are in for Land Use Approval with
the City of Salem. The City is requiring that we reach out to ODOT for permission to put the required street amenities in
ODOT’s easement area. The City requires amenities such as street furniture to make the street frontage more appealing
to the pedestrian. No permanent structures will be placed in the ODOT Easement.

If you could respond to this email. We will forward to the City your comments. Thank you.

Steven A. Ward PE

Westech Engineering Inc.

3841 Fairview Industrial Drive SE
Suite 100

Salem, OR 97302

Office 503-585-2474

Mobile 503-931-3460



